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{Counts 1, 2} 1B US.C. §922(a)(1 A
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16 {Counts 1-42} Count 3
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“ {(Counts 1, 2, 13, 14) 841(b)(1)(D) ]
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11. Juan Jose Martinez-Gonzalez, 18 U.S.C. §924(c)

(Counts 1, 2) (Conspiracy. 1o Possess 2 Firearm
in Furtherance of a Drug
12. Jacob Anthony Montelongo, Trafficking Offense)
(Counts 1,2, 20, 21,42, 44) Count 6
13. Joshua David Moore, 18 U.S.C. § 24{a)(IXA)
(Coums 1, 2, 22, 23, 42, 45) {False Statements in Connection
With the Acquisition of Firearms)
14. Danny Cruz Morones, Coumt 7 through 4! f
(Counts 1,2, 24, 25)
18 U.S.C. § 1956(h)
15. Uriel Patino, Conspiracy 10 Commit Money
(Counts 1-6, 26-35, 42, 46-48, 50, 53) Laundering
Count 42
16. Jose Angel Polanco
(Counts 1,2,41) 18 U.S.C. § 1556(2)(1)BX()
Monsy Lavndering
17. Francisco Javier Ponce, Counts 43 through 33
(Counts 1,2, 33, 34,)
1RUSC.§2
18. John William Rowland, (Aid and Abet)
(Counts 3&4) Counts 2, 4, 5, 7-41, 43-33

19. Sean Christopher Steward, ]

(Counts 1, 2, 36-40, 42, 49,51} 18 U.S.C. §924(d)
21 U.S.C. §853
20. Kenneth James Thompson. 28 U.S.C. §2461
(Counts 1, 2) 18 U.S.C. §982(a)(1)

Defendants.

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
INTRODUCTION

1. Drug Trafficking Organizations rely upon the use of firearms to protect their supply
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2
00

of drugs, supply roules, profits, and disibuiion [emitory 1T0T DOUI AW ETfCTCEnTenT agents ant -
threats from competing Drug Trafficking Organizations.

2. Drug Trafficking Organizaticns Operaiing in Mexice represent a ready market for
firearms from the United States. These Drug Trafficking Organizations prefer certain makes,
' models, and celiber of firzarms. These “weapons of choice” are generzlly semi-automatic

versions of military type rifies and pistols. These include the AR-13/M-16 type rifles, A (-47 1

(oW}
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type rifles, AK-47 type pistols (resembling AK-47 type nftes with shorter barrels and without

a rear stock), 9mm pistols, 3.7mm pistols, Colt .38 Super Automatic (“.38 Super”) caliber
pistols, as well as heavy 30 caliber belt-fed rifles, end .50 caliper sniper rifles.

3. These fircarms are not available In Mexico through regular commercial retail
channels, but are available in the United States through licensed retail gun shops. Firearms dealt
illegally by firearms waffickers are commonty purchased from licensed retall gun shops.

4 When a firearm purchaser buys a firearm from a Federa! Firearms Licensee (FFL}, a
business licensed under Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code to engage in the business of
dealing in firearms, that buyer must fill out Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and
Explosives (ATF) Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, listing the buyer’s [rue name,
current residential address, and other identifying information. The information on the Form |
4473 makes it possible to trace & firearm hack 1o its retai) purcheser. Federal Firzarms Licensess

are required by Chapier 44 of Title 18, Uniied State Code, to maintain these forms in therr

records.

5. Inaddition, Form4473 asksthe purchaser: “Are youthe actual transferee/buyer of the
firearm(s) listed on this form? Warning: You are not the actual buyer if you are acquiring the

firearm(s) on behalf of another person. If you are not the actual buyer, the dealer cannot transfer

the firearm(s) to you. . .”

6. Firearms traffickers ofien employ a number of “straw purchesers” to buy firearms

from licensed gun dealers. These “'straw purchasers” falsely claim on the 4473 that they are
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buying the firearm(s) for ‘hemselves, when in faci ihey are purchasing on befiall Of 4n0ieT.

L

7 Firearms traffickers commonly acquire firearms through “straw purchasers” to 2void
firezrms being traceable back to the firearms wafficker himself. Firearms purchased in
furtherance of 2 firearms rafficking conspiracy are usually purchased in cash 10 further conceal |

Ey
]

the true buver and source o funds.

L
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8 Firsarms traffickers commonly employ multiple straw purchasers 1o supply them with

| their firearms, ensuring that they have more that one source of firearms for distribution to the

buyers.

6.  Only licensed firearms 1mpoTLers, manufacturers, or dealers may engage in the
business of dealing in firearms or in the course of such business may ship or transport firezrms

in interstate or fereign commerce.
10. At all times relevant 10 this indictment, JADME AVILA, IR, JULIO CARRILLO,

KECTOR ROLANDO CARLON, ALFREDO CELIS, MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA,IACOB
WAYNE CHAMBERS, ERICK AVILA DAVILA, JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ, DEJAN
HERCEGOVAC, KRISTI GAIL RELAND, JUAN JOSE MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ, JACOB
ANTHONY MONTELONGO, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE, DANNY CRUZ MORONES, URIEL
PATINO, JOSE ANGEL POLANCO, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE, JOEN WILLIAMROWLAND, |

| SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, and KENNETH JAMES THOMPSON are 6ot and have never

been licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 1% as firearms impoOrters, |

manufacturers, and dealers.

11. Atzliiimesrelevantio this indictment, American Gunshop, Inc.; Bear Arms; Gunne., .
Lone Wolf Trading Company, 1&G Sales; Olsen Firearms, 1.L.C; and Scottsdale Gun Cluh were
and are each & Federa! Firearmas Licensee (FFL), a business l;censed under the provisions of
Chapter 44 of Title 18, United Siates Code to deal in firearms. |

COUNT 1
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CONSPIRACY
(18 U.S.C. §371)

]2 Bﬁ :‘ 2
2010, in the District of Arizona and elsewhere, defendams JATME AVILA, JR., TULIO CARRILLO.

sning on oF aboul Septe nher of 2009, and continuing through on 0T zbeut December,

9]

HECTOR CARLON, ALFREDO CELIS, MANUEL FABLIAN CELIS-ACOSTA, JACOB WAYNE :

CHAMBERS, FRICK  AVILA DAVILA, JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ, DEIAN

il
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HERCEGOVAC, KRISTI GAIL IRELAND, YUAN  MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ, JACOB
MONTELONGO, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE, DANNY MORONES, URIEL PATINO, JOSE ANGEL
POLANCO, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, and KENNETH

THOMPSON, did willfuliy, knowingly and unlawfully combine, conspire, confederate and agree
together and with each other and with others known 2nd unknown 1o the grand jury, 10 commil ;
the following offenses against the United States:

(1) Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(2)(1){(A} (Dealing in Firearms Withou: a

License);
(2) Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(a)1)(A) {Making False Statements in
Connection with the Acquisition of a Firearm)

(3) Title 18, United States Code, Section 554 {Smuggling Goods from the United States);

* - MEANS AND METHODS OF THE CONSPIRACY

13. Themeans and methods employed by defendants to effect the object of the conspiracy

were as fotlows:
14. Between September of 2009 and December of 2010, defendants willfully engaged In

the business of dealing in firearms even though none of the defendanis were & licensed firearms

imporier, manufacturer, and dealer, under the provisions of Title 18, United States Code,
Section 923, and in the course of such business did ship and transport firearms in interstate anc

foreign commerce.

B
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15. Between Seplember of 2008 and through Decermber of 2010, defendants fraudulently
and knowingly exported and sent firearrs from the United States 1o Mexico conirary 1o the laws
and regulations of the United States.

16, Between Seprermnber of 2009 and through December of 2610, dzfendants fraudulently
| and knowingly received, concezled, bought, sold, and facilitated the ranspontation, co cezlment,

and sale of firearms prior 1o exportation, Know ing the firezrms were intended for expornialion |

Lh
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1§ contrary to the laws and regulations of the United States.

17. As par: of the conspiracy +he defendants acquired the firsarms by purchasing ! them 1

[}

ees (FFLs), licensed under the provisions |

3§ the District of Arizone from Federal Firearms Licens

& || of Chapter 44 of Title 18, and operating as licensed gun shops.

5 18, Aspartofthe conspiracy, and in the course of purchasing firearms in the District of
6| Arizona, defendants knowingly made false statemenis and representations with respect 10

> | information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 be kept ﬁ
8 | in the records of a business licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States

9 | Code, in that defendants executed ATF Forms 4473, Firearms Transaction Records, representing

10 | that the defendant execuiing each form was the actual purchaser of the firearm(s) when in fact

111 they were buying the firearm(s) for others.

12 16. Aspartofthe conspiracy, defendanis purchased the fircarms with money derived irom

13 1 the illegal distribution of controlied substances.
nurchased from FFLS, they were |

14 20. As part of the consp spiracy, after firearms Were

15 | transferred to other members of the cOnspiracy hoth known end unknown ie the grangd jury”

16 | be stored, sold, transported.
ired and dealt in the types of fircarms for

17 21. Aspartofthe conspiracy, defendants acqu
18  which there was a ready market among the drug wafficking prganizations in Mexico and the

United States.
-ere sold and transferred 10 others known and

20 22, Aspartofthe conspiracy, the firearms

21§ unknown to the grand jury Who Were engaged in drug ral fficking and possess =0 1n furtnerance

| )
]

of drug wrafficking
spd unknown 1o the

23§ 73, Aspartefths conspiracy. members ol fihe conspiracy both Known
I h S o

the United States 0 Mexico. i
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OVERT ACTS

24 As part,and in furtherance of the conspiracy, overt acts were committed in the Distr

of Arizona including, but not limited to, the following:

735 On or about January 16, 2010, JAIME AVILA, jr. purchased three AK-47 type

firearms from FEL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of

such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actua! purchaser of the

-

Iirearms.

represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

27. Onor about June 13, 2010, IATME AVILA Jr. purchased one Barrett .50 caliber rifle
from FFL Scotisdale Gun Club, Scotisdale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase
falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he wes the actua! purchaser of the firearm.

58 On or about November 19, 2009, prior t0 being pulled over by pelice, HECTOR
ROLANDO CARLON attempted to dispose of an EN Herstal 5.7mm pisto! purchased on
\ovember 17, 2006, by JOSE ANGEL POLANCO.

29. OnoraboutJune 15,2010, HECTOR ROLANDO CARLON sente .50 caliberbelt-fed
9= to manufacturer TNW for repair, which nifle had been purchased on June 7, 2010, by
another. Orn or about August 3, 2010, HECTOR ROLANDO CARLON attempied to re-acjuire

this .50 caliber rifte in furtherance of the conspiracy.

96. On or about April 24, 2010, JAIME AVILA Jr. purchased two Draco AK-47 type |

pistols from FFL Gunpet, Peoria, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase falsely

I
i
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|
» |FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase

J

gfaise!y representzd on ATF Form 4473 that he was the ectuz] purchaser of the firearms.

.

31, On or zboui November 12, 2005, ALFREDO CELIS purchased ten AK-47 type rifles
P YP

i

purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actuzl purchaser of the Tirzerms.

DOJ-FF-13280

30. Onor 2bout March 23,2010, IULIO CARRILLO purchased 10 AK-47 ryperifles from "

- - r T . . . . N ~ L
from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizong, and during the course ol such |
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Within a month of their purchase four of these firearms were found in Mexico.
39 On or ebout Jannary 20, 2010, ALFREDO CELIS purchased ien AK-47 npe nifle

from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendzle, Arizong, and during the course of such

purchase faisely represented on ATF Form 4471 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

33. On or zbout June 24, 2010, through on or about June 29, 2010, ALFREDO CELIS

purchased 30 AK-47 type rifles from FEL Lone Woif Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and

purchaser of the firearms.

34. On or about June 30, 2010, ALFREDO CELIS purchased 20 AK-47 type rifles from

FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company. Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase

falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.
35. On or about July 2 2010, in 2 telephone conversation with ALFREDO CELIS,

Lo

MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA directed ALFREDO CELIS to take sieps 10 1€COVer

Jrwenty AK-47 type rifles taken by police on or about June 30, 2010.

16. On December §, 2009, 2 male caller using a telephone number utilized by MANUE

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA calied FFL. Lone Wolf Trading Company. Glendale, Arizona, lo

inquire as to the number of AX-47 type rifles in stock. Forty-five minutes after this call, on the

morning of December 8§, 2009, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD arrived at Lone Wolf and
purchased twentyAK-47 type rifles which he transported 1o an 2uio suction business in Phoenix,

Arizona, and lcaded inte another vehicle or vehicles.

during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual

[N} ~J
o

[\
o

37, On the evening of December 8, 2005, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD Teturned
to Lone Wolf Trading Company and purchased an additional twenty AX-47 rype nifies. SEAN
CHRISTOPHER STEWARD loaded the rifies inio 2 white Nissan Titan in which MANUEL
FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA was & passenger. This vehicle was driven 1o CELIS ACOSTA s

residence where the rifles were unlcaded.

DOJ-FF-13281
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18 Onorabout December 11,2009, MANLEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA made several
telephone calls to direct JACOB WAYNE CHAMRERS’ delivery of ten AK-47 type rifles,
purchased by CHAMBERS, to another.

39, On or abont May 20, 2010, MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA directed URIEL
PATINO to purchase three FN Herstal 5.7mm nistols for another person and made arrangements
1o meet with URTEL PATINO to give him money to pay for the purchase.

40. Onorabout May 20,2010, URIELPATINO purchased three FN Herstal 5.7mm pistois
from FFL Lone Wo!f Trading Company.

41. On or zbout July 19, 2010, CELIS ACOSTA loaded approximately 48 pounds of

marijuana into a car driven by JOHN WILLIAM ROWLAND.
42. Onorabout October 13,2009, JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS purchased three AK-47

type rifles from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of

such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the |

firearms.
43. Onorzbout October 26,2009, JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS purchaszéthree AX-47

type firearms from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale. Arizona, and during the course

of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 thar he was the actual purchaser of the

firearms.
44. QOuorabout December 11,2009,J ACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS purchased ten AK-47

type rifles at FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizonz, on behalf of MANUEL |

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA, and during the course of such purchase jalseiy represenied O ALF
Form 4473 that he was the actua] purchaser of the firearms.

45. Onorzbout December 11,2009, MANUEL FARIAN CELIS-ACOSTA made severa!l
phone calls ic direct JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS delivery of AK-47 type rifles 10 another

member of the conspiracy.

NCH
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46. Or or about December 11, 2009, a1 the direction of MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-
(ACOSTA, JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS delivered the AK-47 type rifles to another.
47 On or ebout June 12, 2010, FRICK AVILA DAVILA purchased five Ruger 9mm |
pistols from Lone Wolf Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely
represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

48, On orabout Tuly 7, 2010, ERICK AVILA DAVILA purchased one Barrent 50 caliber
Hfle from FFL Olsen Firearms, LLC, Scotisdale, Atizona, and during the course of such purchase
falsely represented on ATF Form £473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

45. Onluly 13,2010, ERICK AVILA DAVILA purchased one TNW .50 caliber beli-fed
rifle from manufacturer TNW Firearms, Inc., through Scottsdate Gun Club, Scottsdale, Arizona,

and during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the

actual purchaser of the firearm.
56. On or ghout August 10, 2010, JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ purchased ten

AK-47 type rfles from Lone Woif Trading Compary, and during the course of such purchase
falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.
51. On or about August 19, 2010, JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ purchased nine
AK-47 type rifles from Lone Wolf Trading Compary, and during the course of such purchase
{falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actaal purchaser of the firearms. After
purmanmﬁ the firearms, FERNANDEZ and DANNY CRUZ MORONES, riding with

FERNANDEZ, attempied to evade agents and officers conducting surveillance.

' Irype rifles o

52 Onorzbout November 25, 2009, DEJAN HERCEGOVAC acquired twenly-six AR-AT
. aseries of transactions from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizonz.
and during the course of such transactions falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the
actual purcheser of the firearms. In the course of these transactions DEJAN HERCEGOV AC

rerurned several of these rifles in ex change for athers with a different type of folding stock. In
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the coursa of these transactions, DEJAN HERCEGOVAC returned for exchange an AK-47 type |
rifle purchased the day before, on November 24, 2009, by URIEL PATINO.

53 (Omn November 25, 2009, DEJAN BERCEGOVAC delivered rifles he had purchased
to the residence of MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and 1o the auto shop at 3501 West

Lincoln Avenue, Phoenix, Arizona.

54, Onorzbout April 14,2010, KRISTI GAIL IRELAND paid approximately 31 8,000 n
United States Currency to Lone Wolf Tradimg Company as a dowr. payment for the purchase of
 lthres Barrett .50 rifles. URIEL PATINO retrieved the money for the down payment out of
KRISTI GAIL IRELAND's purse o pay for the rifles. E
53 Onorbefore November 24,2009, JTUAN JOSE MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ and URIEL
P ATINO introduced JATME AVILA Jr. into the conspiracy 1o purchase firearms.
56. Onor about November 24, 2009, PATINO accompanied JATME AVILA Jr. intoLene :

Wolf Trading Compeany while AVILA Jr. purchased firzarms for the conspiracy.
57 Onorzbout July 13,2010, JUAN JOSE MARTINEZ-GONZALEZ possessed sixty-

. ftwo firearms purchased by ERICK AVILA DAVILA, and others at the auto body shop at 3301

W . Lincoln, Phoenix, Arizona.
_ 58, On or about March 23, 2010, JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO purchased ten
18 |AK-47 ype rifies from FFL Lone Wolf Tracing Company, Glendaie, Arizonz, and during the

course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser

of the firearms.
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59 OpJune 11,2010, JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO purchased ore Ruger Jmim |

pistol and one Taurus Ymm pistol at FFL Lone W 0if Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and

during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual |

purchaser of the firearms.
60, On October 31, 2005, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE purchased six AK-47 oype rifles |

se fzlselv

from FFL 1&G Sales, Prescoft, Arizona, zand during the course of such purcha

11
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fsuch purchase faisely represented on

represented on ATEF Form 4273 that he was the actuz} purchaser of the firearms.

61. On November 3, 2009, MOORE purchased two AK-47 type rifles from Lone Woi
Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form m 4473
that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

62 On or zbout November 10, 2009, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE purchased ten AK-47
tvpe rifles from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of

such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the acrual purchaser of the

firearms.
63. On or about Novernber 12, 2009, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE purchased five AK-47

type rifles from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company. Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of

ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the

firearms.

Form 4473 that he wes the actuai purchaser of the NIrearms.

65 On or about March 23, 2010, JOSHUA DAVID MOORE purchased 11 AXKA47p
rifles from Lone Wolf Trading Company, and curing the course of such purchase falsely
represented on ATF Form 4473 thet he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

66. On or about June 30,2010, DANNY CRUZ MORONES drove ALFREDO CELIS 0
TFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendaie, Arizona, where ALFREDO CELIS purchase

64, On or about December 10, 2009, MOORE purchased 20 AK-47 type rifles at Lone

Wolf Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF

rwenty AK-47 type rifles.
67. On or about July 2, 2010, in a telephone conversation with ALFREDO CELIS,

twenty AK-47 type rifles seized by police on or about June 30, 201

DOJ-FF-13285
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e from FFL Lone Woif Trading Comparny, Giendzale, Arizonza. On or about July 30, 25100

MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA directed ALFREDO CELIS to tzke sieps 1o TeCOVET

6% On or abou: Juiv 29, 201G, DANNY CRLIZ MORONES purchased ten AK-47 Type
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DANNY CRUZ MORONES purchesed seven AK-47 type rifies from Lone W oif Trading
Company. During the course of such purchases falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 thai he
was the actual purchaser of the firearTs.

69. Om or zbout August 4, 2010, DANNY CRUZ MORONES purchased ten AK-47 fype

ifies from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such

ppurchase falsely represenied on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

70, On or ebout November 2, 2005, URIEL PATINO purchased four FN Hersial 5.7mm
Disiois from FFL Scottsdale Gun Ciub, Scotisdale, Arizona. On or about November 23, 2009,
URIEL PATINO purchased one FN Herstal 5.7mm pistols from FFL Gunnet, Peoria, Arizona.

On or about November 27, 2009, URIEL PATINO purchased ocne Magnum Research Desert
Eagle pistol and six N Hersta! 5.7mm pistels from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale,
Arizona. On or zhout November 28, 2009, URIEL PATINO purchased one Magnum Research
Desert Eagle pistol from FFL Sconsdale Gun Club, Scotisdale, Arizona. During the course 0f

such purchases PATINO falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser

of the firearms.

71. On or about November 24,2009, URIFL PATINO pu:chased five AK-47 type rifles
from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company. Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such
purchase falsely represented on ATF Form £473 that he was the actue! purchaser of the firearms.
72 Onorzbou: December 11,2009, URTEL PATINO purchasad twenty AK-47 type rifles

at FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Giendale, Arizonz, and during the course of such purchase

1~
o0

falsely represented on ATE Torm 4473 1hat ne was the aclual purcnaser o7 The 1iT€artis.

73, On or zbout January 15,2030, URIEL PATINO purchased 10 AK-47 ype rifles from
ET1 Lone Wolf Trading Company. Glendalz, Arizona. On or about February &, URIEL PATING
purchased five Draco AK-47 type pistols and five AK-£7 type rifles from Lone W oif Trading

-

Company. On or about February 11,2010, URIEL PATINO purchased three AK-27 Type rifles |

il

and two Drace AK-47 type pistels from Lone Wolf Trading Compery. Onor aboui February 12, !

Lal
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2010, URIEL PATINO purchased two Draco AK-47 tvpe pistols from Lone Wolf Trading |
Company. Or or about February 13, 2010,URIEL PATINQ purchases eight AK-47 type nifle

and two Draco AK-47 type pistols from Lone Wo!f Trading Company. During the course of

these purchases PATINO falselv represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser

of the firearms.

74. On Febmary'ZO, 2010, an Isuzu Rodeo was seen on the Tohono O’ odham Nation 1n

| Arizona driving toward the border between the United States and Mexico. The driver abandoned

the vehicle but was later found by law enforcement agents. The Isuzu was joaded with forty-one

firearms wrapped in plastic. Thirty-seven of these firearms were AK-47 type rifles s and pistols
purchased by URIEL PATINO berween January 15, 2010, and Febnary 13, 2010.

73. On or zbout January 30, 2010, URIEL PATINO purchased 15 AK-47 type rifles from |
FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchas
falsely represented oD ATF Form 4473 that he was the actuai purchaser of the firearms.

76. On orabout March 15,2010, U URIEL PATINO purchased forty AK-47 type rifies from

T ———_ R e

FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Giendale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchar
falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.
77. On or shout March 23, 2010, URIEL PATINO purchased tweniy-six AK-47 wype

ifies and one Cols .38 Super pistol from F¥L Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, |

18

19 land during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the
20 Yactual purchaser of the firearms.

21 78, Onor about March 26, 2610, URIEL PATING purc Tasad six AR 47 Typeniiles anc one |

by (O] [\ ] N2
5 0 LW =S it [

)
)

)
o

Colt .38 Super pisto) from FFL Lone W olf Tradine Company, Glendale, Arizonz, and during the
course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he wes the actual purchaser
of the firearms.

79 On orahout Aprii 16, 2010, URIEL PATING received three Barrett 50 caliber rifizs

4 I3
H a4
;

oom FFL Lope Woif Trading Company, Glendzle, Arizona, that he and KRIST! GAIL
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IRELAND had previously paid for on April 14, and 13, 2010 During the course of tais

ransaction, PATINO felsely representec on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of
the fireamms.

80. On or about Aprii 27,2010, URIEL PATINO purchased ten FN Herstal 3.7mm pistols
from FFL Lozne Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizena, and during the course of such

nurchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

81. On or zbout May 28, 2010, URIEL PATINO received a .308 caliber rifie from FFL
Gunnet, Peoriza, Arizona, at MANUFL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA's instruction, and during the | |
course of such transfer faisely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser %
of the fizcarms. Afer receiving the rifle, URIEL PATINO spoke with MANUEL FABIAN |
CELIS-ACOSTA by phone and MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA instructs URIEL
PATINO to deliver the rifie to MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA s residence.

82 Onorabout June 2, 2010, URIEL PATINO purchased ten AK-47 type rifies and one
Bushmaster AR-15 type rifle from FFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and
during the course of such pu wrchase falsely represented on ATF Torm 4473 that he was the actual

purchaser of the firearms. On June £, 2010, the Bushmaster rifle was found in the pOssession of

another.
3. Onorabout June 18,2010, URIEL PATINO purchased nine FN Herstal 5. 7N pIsio

from FFL Lons Wolf Trading Company, Glendalze, Arizona, and during the course of such

purchase falsely represented on ATE Form 2475 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

[ T NS N S NCR
~a) o Lh Eat Lat

1~}
o

84 On or about June 21, 2010, URIEL PAT [NQ purchasec ong Draco AK-47Type pisiol

from FFL Bear Arms, Scotisdale, Arizonz, and during the course of such purchase falsely
i ¢

renresented on ATE Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of F+he firearms.

85 On or about Jupe 22, 2010, URIEL PAT INO purchased one Draco AK-47 1yps pisiol
from FFL Bear Arms, Scotsdale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase falsely

represented on ATF Form 4473 thet he was the actuz] purchaser of the Direarms.

1
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TFL Lone Wolf Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such purchas

falsely represented on ATT Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

from FFL Lone Woif Trading Company, Glendale, Arizona, and during the course of such
purchase falsely represented on ATF Form £473 that he was the actua} purchaser of the firearms.
Three days later on August 8, 2010, fc&sral agents found 2]l twelve of these rifles concealed in
s stove and 2 television in an afempt 10 smuggle them into Mexico from the United States
through the 1.ukeville, Arizona, Port of Entry.

g8, On November 17,2009,JOSE ANGEL POLANCO purchased one 5.7mm pistol, one
5 7 mm rifle, and one AK-47 type rifie from Lone Wolf Trading Company, and during the course
:ed on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the

of such purchase falsely represen

firearms.

80 Berween November 16, 2009 and November 20, 2009, JOSE ANGEL POLANCO
atiempted to purchase firearms al the American Gunshop, Inc., in Prescott Arizona. POLANC”
placed a special order for ten AK-47 type rifles from ihe FFL.

90. On or about April 30,2010, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE purchased one TNW A0

caliber rifle from FFL Gunnet, Peoria, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase falsely

represented on ATF Form 2473 that he was the actual purchaser of the fireerms.

87. On or about August 5, 2019, URIEL PATINO purchased twelve AK-47 wvpe rifles ‘

| 91. OmnoraboutJuly6,2010, MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA arranged the purchase

86 On or aboui July 8§, 2010, URIEL PATING purchased sixieen AK-47 ope rifles from

|
[
|

of firearms by URIEL PATINO for TRANCISCOTAVIER PUNCE.
92, Onorabout July 6,201, URIEL PATINO purchased ten AK-47 type pistels from FF

=

1one Wolf Trading Comparny, Glendale, Arizone, and during the course of such purchase falsely

represented on ATE Form 4473 that he was the actuzl purchaser of the firearms. Afier the

e o e i.

S RIEL PATINO s number 10 facilitate the Celivery of the firearms, afer which FRANCISCO

DOJ-FF-13289

purchase, MANI =1 FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA provided FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE with




1 {JAVIER PONCE and URIEL PATINO meet.
93.
1AVIER PONCE spoke on the telephone and MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA arranged

E- O O

L

URIEL

O 00 ~1 N

10 jjcoming

11 96. On July 19,2010, JOHN WILLIAM ROWLAND followed CELIS ACOSTA froma
12 lcarwash 1o CELIS ACOSTA’s cesidence and picked up 2 load of approximately forty-eight

13 [pounds

14 | 97. On July 19, 2010, after picking up the marijuana, as JOHN WILLIAM ROWLAND

15 was bet

16 libeing pulied over.
17 98. OnDecember 7,2009, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD purchased ten Draco AK-

an additional straw purchase for ERANCISCO JAVIER PONCE by URIEL PATINO.
94. On July 8, 2010, after URIEL PATINO’s purchase of sixteen AK-47 rype firearms
from Lone Wolf Trading Company, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE and another met with

FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE was riding.
95. OnlJuly 19,2010, JOHN WILLIAM RO‘MAND‘spoke with CELIS ACOSTA about

18 147 type pistols from J&G Sales in Prescott, Arizona, and during the course of such purchase
19 {falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

20 99 Or December §, 2009, SEAN CHERISTOPHER STEWARD purchased forty AK-47

On or about July §, 2010, MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and FRANCISCO

PATINO and transferred firearms from URIEL PATINO’s vehicle to the vehicle inwhich

to CELIS ACOSTA's residence to pick something up.

of marijuana.

ng pulled over by police officers he phoned CELIS ACOSTA to let him know that he was

21 ftype rifie from FFL

22 Ysuch purchases falselyv renresented on ATF Form 4473 ihat he was the actual purchaser of (e
h - r ¥

23 ffirsarm

25 100. On December 14, 2009, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD purchased SEVED Draco

26 JAK-AT

24 fpolice officers in the course of a vehicle stop, concealed in the bumper of acar.

T one Wolf Trading Company, Clendaie, Arzona, and GUTiTiE ThE COUFSE Of

< On December 9, 2009, nine aftne AK-47 type nifles were found by Douglas, Arizong,

type pistols and thirty-six AK-47 type rifles, anc during the course of such purchase

;
+ -} -
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falsely represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firzarms.

101. On December 24,2009, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD purchased 40 AK-47 v
rifles from Lone Wolf Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely
represented on ATF Form 4473 that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

102. On January 7,2010, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD purchased nineteen AK-47
rype rifles from Lone Wolf Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely
represented on ATE Form £473 that he was the actua) purchaser of the firearms.

103. OnJune?2,2010, SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD purchased ten AK-47 typerifies
and twenty-one pistols of various calibers, including 2 Taurus 45 caliber pistol, from Lone Wolf ‘
Trading Company, and during the course of such purchase falsely represented on ATF Form 4473
1t he was the actual purchaser of the firearms.

104. On June 23, 2010, STEWARD purchased ten AK-47 type rifles from Lone Wolf

Trading Company, 2nd during the course of such purchase {ajsely representec on ATFForm 4473

hat he was the actua) purchaser of the firearms.

105. On July 12, 2010, KENNETH JAMES THOMPSON helped transfer twenty AK-4" |

type rifles purchased by another into KENNETH JAMES THOMPSON’s vehicle.
COUNT 2

1 tm T3 e T
Dezling in rirsarms withoul 2 LiCENSE

106. Beginning on or aboul September, 2009, and comtimuing through on or about

6 \December, 2010, in the District of Arizona and elsewhere, defendants JAIME AVILA, IR,

I~

b [} [ ] ™
[N 4 e

L b

HECTOR ROLANDO CARLON,JULIO CARRILLO, ALFREDQO CELIS, MANUEL FABTANCELL>-
.ACOSTA, J.&éOB WAVNE CHAMBERS, ERICK AVILA DAVILA, JIONATEAN EARVIN
FERNANDEZ, DEIAN HERCEGOVAC, KRISTI GAIL IRELAND, JUAN JOSE MARTINEZ- |
GONZALEZ, JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO, J0SHUA DAVID MOORE. DARNY CRUZ
MORONES, URIEL PATING, 1OSE ANGEL POLANCO, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE, SEAN
CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, and KENNETH JAMES THOMPSON willfuily engaged in the business

Ay —— oyt & = Ta [ R N~ P . =
deferndznis were not & licensec urearms gdealer under e

7 lof dealing in firearms while such

ig
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provisions of Title 18, United States Code, Section 823,

COUNT 3
Conspiracy to Distribute Marijuana

(21 U.S.C. B46)

December, 2010, in the District of Arizona and elsewhere, defendants, MANUEL FABIAN
CELIS- ACOSTA URIEL PATINO, JOHN WILLJAM ROWLAND, and others both known and
unknown to the grand jury, did knowingly and inten ntiopally combine, conspire, confederate, and
agree together and with other persons known and unknown to the grand jury, to knowingly and

intentionally possess with intent 1o distribute 100 kilograms or more of a mixture of substance

Title 21, United States Code, Sections R41(z)(1) and 841(bY 1)}{B)vii).
All in violation of Tide 21, United States Code, Section 846.
COUNT 4
Possession with Intent to Distribuie Marijuanzs
(21 U.S.C.§8841(a)(1) & R41(b)1XD))
108. On or about July 19, 2010, in the District of Arizona and elsewhere, defendants,
MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA, URIEL PATINO, and JOHN WILLIAM ROWLAND,

All in violztion of Title 18, Unized States Code, Sections 922a){1 (A}, 924(a) 1 (D} and 2. h

containing & detectable amount of marijuana, 2 Schedule 1 Controlled Substance, in viclation of

!

107. Beginning on or about September 22, 2009, and continuing through on or aboul ‘

and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury, did wrowingly and intentionally possess with
imtent te distribute less than 50 kilograms of a mixture or subsiance coniaining a deteciable

amount of marjuana, a Schedule 1 Controlled Substance.

18, United Siates Code, Section 2.

DOJ-FF-13

Al in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections g4ila)(1), 841(b)(1)(D) and Title

292
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COUNT 5
Possession with Intent 1o Disiribuie Mariicana
(21 U.S.CE8841(a)l) & g2 10} DB Y Vi)

109. On or about August 1, 2010, in the District of Arizona and eisewhere, defendants,

MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, and others known and unknown
10 the Grand Jury, did knowingly and intentionally possess with intentio distribute 100 kilograms
or more of a mixwre or substance CONLAININg a detectable amount of marijuana, a Schedule

Controlied Substance.

All in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1). B4 1Y 1B vii) and

Title 18, United States Code. Section 2.

COUNT 6
Conspiracy to Possess a Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Traficking Offense

(18 U.S.C. §924(c))

110. The factual allegations In paragraphs 24 10 105 of the Indictmen: zre incorporated b

eference and re-alleged as though fully set forth herein.

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA zand URIEL PATINO, and others known and unknown to the Grand
Tury, did knowingly, and unlawfully combine, conspire, confederate, and agree together and with

each other and with others known and unknown 10 the grand jury, during and in relation to a drug

111. On or about August 1, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants, MANUEL

1
i
i

wrafficking offense 23 defimed in Tide 18, Unied Siates Code, decuon gZa[C)7), that 15,
possession with intentio distribute marijuana, a Scheduie I Controlied Substance, in viclation of
Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)1), 10 knowingly use, CETY. and pOSSESS I
furtherance of the drug trzfficking offense, 2 firearm, that is, twe Draco, 7.62x3%mm pistals, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924{c).

Al in viclasion of Title 18, United States Code, Section G24(0}.

D
[ws]
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16
17

1
13

representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

COUNTY

e R AR TR T AT

“aking a Falge Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of Firsarms
(18 US.C. §624(a)1)(A))
112 On or about January i6, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JAIME AVILA Jr., did knowingly make a false statement and

United States C_c;de, tobe kept intherecords of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed
under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that JAIME AVILA 1.
executed a Burean of Alcohol, Tobacco. Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) Form 4473, Firearms
Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the
form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1 XA} and 2.

Making 2 False Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924{a}(1X(A))
113. On or zbout April 24,2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA and JAIME AVILA r, did knowingly make a false staterment and

representation with respect 10 information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

United States Code, to be kept o ine records of Qunnet, a DUSINess fCensed under (e provisions
of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that JATME AVILA Jr. executed a Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, end Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he
was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the
firearms on behalf of another.

1+ violztion of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924{2){(1)(A) and 2.

DOJ-FF-13296
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COUNT 9
Makine 2 False Statement in Conrection with the Acquisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1X(A))
114. On or about June 13,2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

renresentation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

United Statzs Code, to be kept in the records of Sconsdale Gun Club, & business licensed under

8 fthe provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, inthat JAIME AVILA Ir. executed

a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,

representing that he was the acrual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a}(1)(A}and 2.

COUNT 10
Makirg a False Statement in Conpection with the Acauisition of Firearms

(18 U.S.C. §924 (a1l YAY
115. On or zbout March 23, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

United States Code, to bekeptin the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed

CELIS-ACOSTA and JAIME AVILA Ir, did knowingly make a false statement and |

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and TULIO CARRILLO, did knowingly make a false statement and |

under the provisions of Chapter 74 of Title 1%, United Stetes Code, in that JULIU CARRILLU
axecuted a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
representing
wag purchasing the firearms on behelf of another.

1 vioiation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924{2)1)(A) and 2.

[ e
L]
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COUNT 11

Making a False Statement in Cenngction with the Acguisition of Firearnms [

(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)XA}) |

116. On or about January 20, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and ALFREDO CELIS, did knowingly make a false statement and
representation with respect io informaticn required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,
United States Code, to be kept inthe records of Lone Wolf Trading Compeny, a business licensed

under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that ALFREDO CELIS

executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms fisted on the form, when in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)(A) and 2.

COUNT 12
Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)XA)
117. On or zbout June 30,2010, inthe District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN |

CELIS-ACOSTA and ALFREDO CELIS, did knowingly make a false statement and

representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Titie 18,

United States Code, to be keptin the records of L.one Wolf Trading Company, a business ficensed

] (%]
s} [

o]
[ &)

Havecuted a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,

under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United Staies Code, in that ALFREDU LELIS

representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, wher in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another. E

In violatien of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a}{1)(A) znd 2.

I
(98]
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] COUNT 13

2 Making a False Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of Firearms

3 (18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1 A}

4 118. On or about October 26, 2009, in the Disinct of - Arizona, defendants WVIANUEL l{

5 IFABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS, did knowingly make 2 false E

¢ lstatement and representation with respect o information required by the previsions of Chapter ‘5

~ {44 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 he kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company. &

8 thusiness licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, Upited Steies Code, in thet

9 JJACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form
10 [4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he wasthe actual purchaser of the firearms |
11 llisted on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another. ‘
12 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)}{ 1)}{A) and 2. |
13 |
14 COUNT 14 %
15 Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms |
16 (18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A))
17 119. On or about December 11, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL |
18 IFABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS, did knowingly make a faise
19 lstatement and representation with respect 10 information required by the provisions of Chapter
20 144 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 he kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, 2
11 [business licensed under the provisiens of Chapter 74 o7 Tie 18, United States Code, 13 1nal
22 WACOB WAYNE CHAMBERS exscuted & Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form |
23 14473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that e was the actual purcheser of the firearms
24 listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.
25 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)(A) znd 2. =
26 |
27
28 24
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COUNT 15
Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1XA))
190, On or about June 12, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA and ERICK AVILA DAVILA, did knowingly make a false statement and
representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,
United States Code, to be kept inthe records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, & business licensed
under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that ERICK AVILA
DAVILA executed 2 Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Faorm 4473, Firearms
Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the
form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behzif of another.

In vioiation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)(A) and 2.

COUNT 16

Makine a False Staiement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(2)(1XA))
121. On or about July 7, 2610, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN
CELIS-ACOSTA and ERICK AVILA DAVILA, did knowingly make a false statement and
representation with respect 10 information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

‘United States Code, to be kept in the records of Olsen Firearms, LLC, a business licensaed under

the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that ERICK AVILADAVILA
executed 2 Bureau of Alcohol, Tebacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

Ia violation of Title 18, United Siates Code, Sections 924(a} 1A} and 2.

[
Lh
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COUNT 17
Makine a False Statement 11 Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)}A) g
1272. On or about August 10, 2010, in the District of Arizona, Gefendanis MANUEL f

EABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and ONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ, did knowingly make a |
false statement and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of

Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading
Company, a business yicensed under the provisions of Chapter 14 of Title 18, United States Code,
in that JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and
Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser
of mc.fuearms listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms o0 behalf of
another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)(A) and 2.

CQOUNT 18
Making 2 False Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of Firearms
(18 US.C. §924(a}(1}(A))

123, On or about August 19, 2010, in the Disirict of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

EABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ, did knowingly make a

false statement and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of |

Chapter 44 of Titie 18, United States Code, T be kept in ihe recoics oi Lome WolIT 11ading

iness licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, |

Company, a bus
1

in that JONATHAN EARVIN FERNANDEZ executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and

Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purciaser

~

of the firearms Jisted on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms o0 hehalf of

anginer.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 93472} 1)A) and 2.

=}

-~
4
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COUNT 19
Makine a False Staternent in Connection with the Acguisition of Fireanms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1XA)}
124, On or about November 23, 2005, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and DEJANHERCEGOVAC, did knowingly make afalse statement
land representation with respect 1o :nformation required by the provisions cf Chapter 44 of Title
18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Woif Trading Company, 2 Husiness
licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that DEJAN
HERCEGOVAC executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms
‘Trapsaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the |
form, when in fact he was nurchasing ithe firearms on behaif of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)(A) and 2.

COUNT 20
Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)}1XA))
125. On or zbout March 23, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL |

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO, did knowingly make a |
false statement and representation with respect 10 information required by the provisions of

Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading

#Company, a business licensed under tne provisions of Chapter 24 o1 rifle T8, Unitéd STEs Code, |

in that TACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO ayscuied 2 Bureau of Alechol, Tobacco, and

Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, renresenting that he was the actual purchaser

of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms oD behalf of |
i

another.

In violaticn of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924{a}1¥A) and 2.
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COUNT 21

Makine a False Statement in Connection with 1he Accuisiion of Firearms

i

(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A) ;;
126. On or about June 11, 20 10, in the District of Arizona, dzfendants MANUEL FABIAN %
CELIS-ACOSTA and JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO, did knowingly make a false

statement and representation with respect 1o information required by the provisions of Chapter

e

44 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, &
business licensad under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that
JACORB ANTHONY MONTELONGO executed a Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, and Firearms

Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the

firearms listed on the form, when ‘n fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, frnited Stetes Code, Sections 924{a){1)(A) and 2.

COUNT 22

Nzkine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 US.C. §924(a)(1}(A)}
127. On or 2bout November 3, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

EABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and TOSHUA DAVID MOORE, did xnowingly make a false
statement and representation with respect to information recuired by the srovisions of Chapter

44 of Title 18, United States Code; 10 be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company., &

o

N

=1

1

oG

business licensed under the provisions of Chaper A7 o7 TTie 18, UAied Sates Code, ininat |
JOSHUA DAVID MOORE execuied a Bureau of Alcohoel, Tohaceo, 2nd Firearms Form 4473,

o~

Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was e actual purchaser of the firgams listed

~—

on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms o0 behalf of anothe

"
L.

Tn violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections §24{a)(! (AYand
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COUNT 23
Makine 2 False Statement in Connection with the A cguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(13(A)) |
128. On or zbout March 23, 2019, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

CABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JOSHUA DAVID MOORE, did knowingly meke a false
statement and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chepter
44 of Tstle 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company,
a business licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that
TOSHUA DAVID MOORE executed 2 Bureau of Alcchol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form
4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the
firearms listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of ancther.

In violation of Title 18, United Stztes Code, Sections 924(a)}{1 (A) ancd 2.

| COUNT 24 |
Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Acguisition of Firearms T

(18 U.S.C. §924(a}(1)}(A)

129. On or ebout July 30, 2010, inthe District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL F ABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA and DANNY CRUZ MORONES, did knowingly make a false statement and |

. . e . . .. X . !
representation with respect 10 information required by the provisicns of Chapter 44 of Title 18, |

United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed

1
R i
1

under the provisions of Chapter 44 oF Tile 18, Unned States Code, 1n net DANNY LRUZ |

MORONES executed a Bureau of Alcohel, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms

Transaction Record, representing that he was the acrual purchaser of the firearms listed on the

form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on hehalf of another.

n viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)1)A)end 2.
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COUNT 23

Wzkine a False Statement in Connaction with the Acpuisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924{a}{})(A}) |
130. On or about July 29, 2010, in the District of Atizonz, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CFELIS-ACOSTA and DANNY CRUZ MORONES, did knowingly make a false statement and
representation with respect 10 information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,
United States Code, 10 be keptinthe records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, 2 business licansed

under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that DANNY MOROMES

exacuted a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Frrearms Transaction Record,
representing that he was the actuel purchaser of the firearms lisied on the form, when in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924( a}1)(A)and 2.

COUNT 26

Making a False Statement in Connection with the Acqonisition of Firearms
(18 US.C. §924(a)(1)(A)}
131. On or about November 24, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowingly make a false statement and
representation with respect +0 information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, |

United States Code, tobe keptin the -ecords of Lone Wolf Trading Company., 2 business licensed

o

|

ra

oo

under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Tide 18, Lmied Siates Code, in That ULRIEL PALINU
executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearmas Form 4473, Fircarms Transaction Record,
representing that he was ‘he actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the formn, when in fact he
was purchesing the firearms oo nehalf of znother.

in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections G24{z) 1A} and 2.
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COUNT 27
Making a False Statement in Conpeciion with the Acguisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A))
132. On or about January 15, 2010, in the District of Arizonz, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowingly make a false statement and
representztion with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,
United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed
under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 1R, United States Code, in that URIEL PATINO |
executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a}{1X(A) and 2.

COUNT 28
Mzkine a False Statement in Conneciion with the Accuisitipn of Firearmos
(18 US.C. §924(a)}1XA))

i
H
'y

E 132 On or sbout February 13, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowingly make a false siatement and
representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18,

United States Code, io bekept in therecords of 1.dne Wolf Trading Company, a business Licensed

under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Thie 13, United States Code, in that UKIEL PATINU
lexeciuted a Bureau of Aleohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,
frepresenting that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms lsted on the form, when in facthe

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

Tn violation of Titlz 18, United States Code, Sections 924(z)(1){A) end 2

Lad
[
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COUNT 29
Making a False Statement in Connaction with the Accuisition of Fireanms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A})
134. Onorabout April 16,201 0, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL P ATINO, did knowingly make & false statement and representation

with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States

- was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1)A) and 2.
COUNT 30
Making 2 False Statement in Connecrion with the Acquisition of Firearns

(18 U.S.C. §924(2)(1)AY)

Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, 2 husiness licensed under the
provisions of Chapter 24 of Title 18, United States Code, in that URIEL PATINO executed 2 |
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, !

representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he

135. Onor zbout April 27, 201 0, in the Districtof Arizona, defendants MANUELFABIA:. |
CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowingly make a false statement and representati on
with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States |
Code, 10 be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed under the |

provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United Siates Code, in that URIEL PATING executed 2 ’

i
i

i
;
4

|
1
!
|
J
l
1

£

:

2 ) 3] 2 1] 1]
o LA Ey Lad %) i

i~
~.1

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of 2nother.

in violation of Title 18, United Srazes Code, Sections 924(a){1HA) and 2.

(WE)
2
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Bureau of Alcchal, Tobacco, and Firearms rorm 4473, Eirearms |ransaction Record,

i

i

representing that he was the actual purchaser of the frearms listed on the form, when in fact he %
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| COUNT 31
Makine a False Statement in Connection with ihe Acguisition of Firgarms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)1)A))
136. On or about June 2, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knewingly make a false statement and representation |

with respect to informeation required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Titie 18, United States

Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed under the |
provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that URIEL PATINO execuied a r

Bureau of Alcohe!l, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record,

representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed on the form, when in fact he |

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another. ;
z

In violation of Title 18, Unitad States Code, Sections 924(a) 1 ¥A)and 2.

COUNT 32
Makine a False Statement in Connection with the Accuisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)A))
137. On or about June 18, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN |

F"_

CEILIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowingly makea false statement and representation |
with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States !

Code, to be kept in the records of Scottsdale Gun Club, a business licensed under the provisions *

of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that URIEL PATINO executed a Bureau of !
| Alcohoi, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he
was the actual purchaser of the firearms lisied on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the

firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 624(a)}{1xA)and 2.

L
Lok
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COUNT 33 |

i1ion of Firearms

73]

Makine 2 False Statement in Connection with the Acaunl
(18 U.S.C. §924(2){1)(A))
138. On or about July 6, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

CELIS-ACOSTA, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE, and URIEL PATING, did knowingly make |

a false staiement and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of

Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading

Company, a business licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code,

in that URIEL PATINO executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473,
|

Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actua) purchaser of the firearms listed |
on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)}(1)A) and 2.

COUNT 34
Making a False Statement in Connection with the Acquisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1){A))
8, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN

139. On or zbout huly
CELIS-ACOSTA, FRANCISCO JAVIER PONCE, ané URJEL PATINO, dic knowingly make

a falsa statemnent and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of

Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Welf Trading

b2

3

3]
~1

0]

(3]

Company, a business licensed uncer the provisions of Crapler 42 ol Title 1%, United States Code,

in that URIEL PATINO executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473,

Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms listed

on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behzlf of znother.

In vioiation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924{ax¥ 1Y AYand 2.
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COUNT 35

Mazkine a False Statement in Connection with the Acauisition of Firearms

(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A)) Z

140. On or about August 5,2010, inthe Districtof Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN l

CELIS-ACOSTA and URIEL PATINO, did knowin gly make a false statement and representation #
|
|

with respect to information re uired by the provisicns of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States
¥ P P s

Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a business licensed under the |
|

provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that URIEL PATINO executed a |
4

'‘Bureau of Alcohol, Tobaccoe, and Firearms Form 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, |

representing that he was the actual purchaser of the fireastns listed on the form, when in fact he

4

was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In viclation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(2)(1)(A) and 2.

CQUNT 236
Makine a False Steiement in Connection with the Acauisition of Firearms
(18 US.C §924(a)(1)(A))

141. On or about December 8, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, did knowingly mekea false
statement and representation with respect 1o information reguired by the provisions of Chapter

e

44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, 2 |

business licensed under the provisions of Chapter 24 of Tile 18, Umited States Code, in thal
SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD executed a Burzau of Alcohol, Tobacee, and Firearms Form

4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearnns |

tisted on the form, when in fzct he was purchasing the firearms ov behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924(a)(1 KA znd Z. i

s
Ly
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FABIANCELIS-ACOSTA and SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEW ARD, did knowingly make 2 false

staternent and representation with respect 10 ¢ ‘nformation reguired by the provi isions of Chapter

lbusines
SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD executed a Bureau of Alcoho!, Tobacco, and Firearms Form |

44?3 Firearms Transaction Record, rcr*ff:spntma that he was the actual purchaser 01 f+he firearms

hslﬁd on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the frearms on behalf of another.

g [FABIANCELIS- ACOSTA and SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, did knowingly make a false

stetement
44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company. 2 |
wusiness licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Tide ! 18, United States Code, 1n that ¢

SEAN CHRI STOPHER STEW ARD exscuted a Bureau of Alconol, Tebacco, and Firearms Form

1isted on the form, when i fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf o " another.

COUNT 37
Makine z Falsg Statement i~ Conneciion with (e AC gisition of Firezrms
(12 U.8.C. §924(al(1)(A)) |
142. On or about December 14, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

1
i

44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, & |

s licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 924({aX1)A) 2 and 2.

COUNT 38

Mazkine a False Siatement o Connecticn with the Acguisition of Firezrms
(18 Uu.Ss.C. §924(a)(1)(A)) {.

143. On or abeut Deacember 24, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL

and representation with respect to information required by the provisions of Chapter

IR R

Trapsaction Record, represer ting that he was the actual purchaser 0t fihe firearms |

73, Firsams :

violation of Tile 18. United States Code. Seciions 924(2X1)A) znd 2.

(W8]
o
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COUNT 39
Making a False Siatement in Connsction with the Accuisition of Firearms
(18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1)(A})

144 On or about June 2, 2010, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN |
|
!

CELIS-ACOSTA and SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, did knowingly meke a false |
i
statement and representation with respect 1o information required by the provisions of Chapter ;

44 of Title 18, United States Code, 10 be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a |
business licensed under the provisions of Chapter 44 of Title 18, United States Code, in that

SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tebacco, and Firearms Form

10 14473, Fircarms Transaction Record, representing that he was the actual purchaser of the firearms |
11 listed on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another. '
12 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sectiens 924(a)(1)A) and 2.

13

14 COUNT 40

15 Makine a False Stztemnen in Connecticn with the Agquisition of Firearms

16 {18 U.S.C. §924(a)(1XA))

17 145. On or about June 23,2010, inthe District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL FABIAN
18 [CELIS-ACOSTA and SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, did knowingly make a false |
19 lstatement and representation with respect to ‘formation required by the provisions of Chapter :
20 {44 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, a L
21 Ihusiness licensed under the provisions of Chapter ZZ of Title 1%, United States Code, in thal
22 ISEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD executed a Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms Form
23 4473, Firearms Transaction Record, representing that he was *he actual purchaser of the firsarms |
24 Jlisted on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on beha!f of another.

25 In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 524(a)(1)(A) and 2. |
y
27 |
28 37

DOJ-FF-13312




|\

Lid

Lh

10
11

[ [ et [e—
Lh = |98 (S

et
]

Makine a False Stetement in Comneciion with the Acauisition of Firgarms

(18 11.S.C. §924(a)(1}(A))

FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA and JOSE ANGEL POLANCO, did knowingly make a false

statement and representation with respect to ‘nformation required by the provisions of Chapter

husiness licensed under the provisions of Chapter

Firearms Transaction Record, representing thathewast
on the form, when in fact he was purchasing the firearms on behalf of another.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secticns 924(a)(1 XA) and 2.

COUNT 42
Conspiracv to Commit Monev Laundering
(18 U.S.C. §1956(2))
34 to 105, and 107 to 109 of the Indictment

147. The factual allegations m paragraphs
e incorporated by reference and re-alleged as though fully set forth herein.
[48. Beginning on or about September 22, 2009, and continuing through on or about

December, 2010, in the District of Arizona and elsewhere, defendants TULIO CARRILLO.

146. On or about November 17, 2009, in the District of Arizona, defendants MANUEL |

24 of Title 18, United States Code, to be kept in the records of Lone Wolf Trading Company, 2 |

44 of Title 18, United States Cede, in that

JOSE ANGEL POLANCO executed 2 Bureau of Alechol. Tobacco, and Firearms Form 4473, 1

he actual purchaser ofthe firearms listed |

4

ALFREDO CELIS, MANUEL FABIAN CELIS-ACOSTA, KRIST! GAIL IRELAND,
JACOB ANTHONY MONTELONGO, ] OSHUA DAVID MOORE, URIEL PATINO, and
SEAN CHRISTOPHER STEWARD, did knowingly cembine, conspire, confederate and
agree together, to knowingly conduct and attempt to conduct financizi transactions affecting

interstate and foreign commerce, which in fact involvad the rroceeds of specified untawful

activity, that i3, the conspiracy {0 pOssess and possession with mtent 10 distribute marijuena in

y Uyiniation of Title 21, United Staies Code, Sections 846 and 841{ 2){ 1), with the intent t¢

38
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promote the carrying on of said specified unlawful activity, and knewing that the transactions
'were designed in whole and in part to comcez! and disguise the rature, location, SOUrce,

ownership and centro! of the proceeds of said specified unlawful activity, and while knowing |
that the property involved in the financial rransactions represented the proceeds of some form

of unlawful aciivity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1936(a)(INBX)1).

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1956{h).

COUNTS 43 through 33

Monev Laundering ;
(18 U.S.C. §§1936(a) 1 ¥B)}(1) and 2

149 The factual 2llegations in paragraphs 24 to 105, and 107 t0 109 of the Indictment are

incorporated by reference and re-alleged as though fully set forth herein.

150. On or about the dates listed below, in the District of Arizona, and elsewhere,
defendants, as set forth below, did knowingly conduct and attempt to conduct financial
‘transactions affecting interstate and foreign commerce, as Set forth below, which involved the
proceads of specified unlawful activity, that is, the possession with intentto distribute marijuana

and conspiracy (o possess with the intent 10 distribute marijuana, in violation of Title 21, United

States Code, Sections 841(23(1) and 846, knowing that the transactions were designed in whole

and in part to conceal and disguise the namure, location, source, ownership and conirel of the

proceeds of said specified unlaw?ful activity, and white knowing that the property involved inthe

of unlawful activity, each such |

financial transactions represenied the procesds of some form

- N o . - i
instance being a separate Count of this Indictment.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1956(a)} 1¥B¥i) and 2.
Count Dale Defendant(s) Transaction i
2 ?' 5 R Do A : =
43 i March 23, 20310 | JULIO CARRILLO ~Paid $5000 in United States
i - currency 10 Lone Wclf Trading
E | Company for ten {10) AK-47 type
|
39
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b March 23, 2010 | JACOB ANTHONY Paid $6000 in United States
-l MONTELONGO currency to Lone Walf Trading
A Company for ten (10) AK-471type
30 rifles
March 23, 2010 | JOSHUA DAVID Paid $6000 in United States
A MOORE currency to Lone Wolf Trading
o I Company for ten (10) AK-47 type
> ‘ rifles
6l April 14,2010 | KRISTI GAIL IRELAND | Paid $18,000 in United States
j and currency to Lone Wolf Trzding
75 URIEL PATING Company as partial payment for
g three (3) Barrett .30 caliber nifles
April 27,2010 | URIEL PATINO Paid $11,381 in United States
o currency to Lone Wolf Tradinz
Company for ten (10) FN Herstal
101 5.7mm pistols
11 June 2, 2010 URIEL PATING Paid $6,640 in United States

; currency to Lone Wolf Tracing
12 Company for ten (10) AK-47 type

rifles and one (1) .223 caliber rifle
13 June 2,2010 SEAN CHRISTOPHER | Paid $14,83] in United States |

STEWARD currency 1o Lone Welf Trading ]
144 Company for ten (10) AK-47 ype E
05 Sfles and twenty-on¢ (21) pistols ’
Jume 18, 2010 | URIEL PATINO Paid $10,099 in United States '
16 currency to Lone Woif Trading ;

_ Company for nine (9) FN Herstal L
17| 5.7 mm pistols j
18 I June 23, 2010 | SEAN CHRISTOPHER | Paid $3,500 in United States {

5 STEWARD currency to Lone Woif Trading j
19 Company for ten (10) AK-47 type i

rifles e
20 Tune 30, 2010 | ALFREDO CELIS Paid $11,000 in United States .
31 currency tofome Wolf Tradnrg —

il Company for twenty (20) AK-AT

22 | type rifles ?

2 i July §,2010 ' URIEL PATINO ' Paid $8,800 in United States [
23 i currency o Lone Wolf Trading

" Company for 16 AK-47 type rifles |

25 ?

27 |

;

2R§ 40 |
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FORFEITURE ALLEGATIONS

1
pA Firearms Violations
3 Upon conviction of the offenses in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922
4 fand 524, set forth in Counts 1, 2, and 6 through 41, the defendants shall forfeit to the United
5 ‘States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28, Urnited Staies Code,
6 {Section 2461(c), any firearms and/or ammunition involved in or used in the knowing violaticn of |
7 Iithe statutes set forth above.
8 If any of the property described above, as 2 resuft of any act or omission
9 kof the defendants:
10§ (1)} cannot be loczted upon the exercise of due diligence;
11} (2) hasbeen wransferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;
12} (3) has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the Court;
i3] (4 has been subsizntially diminished in value; or
14§ (5) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without
15 difficulty,
16 bthe Unitad States of America shall be ennitied o farfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Titls 210
17 JUnited States Code, Section BS3{p), as i;:»corperatcd by Title 28, United States Code, Section 2451{c).
18 All pursuant o 13 US.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.5.C. § 2461{c).
19
20 Controlled Substapces Act Violations
21 Upon conviciion of the otfenses in violation of Title 21, Lnited States Code, set forth &
22 ICounts 3, 4, and 3, the defendants shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 21, United
23 {States Code, Section 853:
244 (1) any property consiituting, or derived from, 2ny proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly,
25 as the result of such vioiations; an
261 (2) anv property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, 1o commit, o7 to facilitzte
271 the commissien of, such violations.
28 41
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1}l If any of the ahove-described forfeitable property, as a1 ult of any act or omission of the !

2 tdefendants,

31 (1) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence

4§ (2) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person;

5§ (3) has been placed beyond th jurisdiction of the Coutt;

6F (4) has been substantially diminished in vaiue; or

7% (3) has been commingled with other property which canznot be subdivided without

g | difficulty.

g It is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 833(p}, to
10 Iseek forfeiture of any other property of said defendants up o the value of the above forfertable |
11 ?mparw. |
12§ All pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, and Title 28, United States Code,
13 Section 2461(c}.
14 Mopev Laundering Viglations
13 Upon conviction of the offenses in violation of Titie 18, United States Code, Section 1956, ¢
16 [forth in Counts 42 through 33, the defendants shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant 10 Title |
17 118, United States Code, Section 982(2)(1), any property involved in such offenses, and any
18 {iproperty traceable to such property. If any of the above-described forfertable property, asa result
19 [iof any act or orission of the defendants,
20| (1) cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
21{ (2) has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third person; |
22 (3) ‘has been placed beyond the jurisdictien of the Court;
231 {4) has been substantially diminished in valus; or
24} (5) has been commingled with other property which cannot be subdivided without
25 difficulty,
26 {1t is the intent of the United States, pursuant to Title 21, Unit=d States Code, Section 833(p}, as ’
27 lincorporaied by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b)(1) and Title 28, United States Code

4

1]
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1 1Section 2461(c), to seek forfeiture o

2 above forfeitable property.
3

4 KCode, Section 2451(c).

L4

.}

0

DENNIS K. BURKE
Urited States Attorney
District of Arizona

; "HURIE
Assistant 1.S. Attorney

=2
[

aﬂ'v

All pursuant o Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(2)(1), 2ad Title 28, United Stares i

ATRUEBILL

roperty of said defendants up to the value of the

Oy 3 Fl
Date}Jan ;ary 19,2011

1
|

H
]

H
i
i

! nereby atfest and cartiy ot - /- ‘;20 ,/
that the fmenosng documant iz 2 up VB 20T CoTect oot
Sopy of the original on e 1 my grvce 5 cstoy

“Y"‘Mf\

02 20 In iy cogingy

- epuy

~p
Pt

]
3]

.

8]

o] b N
-] o (W)

b2
[55s]

Jw
(WS

DOJ-FF-13318



	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1
	Page 1

